

## Beautification Notes 121317

1) Askew, Brown, Jackson, Wiley (Peppermuller excused)

2) No public comments

3) Approve Minutes: Brown/Askew 4-0-0

4) Vineland Median Update (Sahag Yadelian)

- Vineland Walkway
  - o Property owned by Edison/DOT leased
  - o Cannot have large trees under power lines now (6ft height limit)
  - o DOT concern about maintenance cost
  - o Looking into hardscaping – rock formations, fake grass, drought tolerant plants to keep maintenance costs low
  - o No design in place
  - o Suggestion for native grass with low maintenance costs
  - o Suggestion for art installation (11:11 ACC?)
- Vineland Median
  - o Can take trees
  - o LA Beautification Team
  - o Need to take responsibility to maintain though
- Cal Fire Project to cool down NoHo etc
  - o 350 trees around Victory/Vineland
  - o Charles Wiley taking on project to coordinate w/Melinda and Amy at Sanitation
  - o Goal is to have them in ground soon
- General Thoughts on Trees
  - o Uniform trees (not palms though)
  - o Should look up list of approved trees
- Idea – Mural Wall that Rotates
  - o Send Sahag 2<sup>nd</sup> Ave/Houston
  - o Or maybe paint sidewalk every few months
  - o Charles will bring to A+H

5) COS has submitted application and is waiting to hear more

6) Long Range Planning

- Jennifer – No Butts LA
- Jennifer – promote a monthly day of cleanup
- Charles – wants to encourage monthly cleanups
- Big cleanup for March “March into Beauty”, then small cleanups monthly after
- Bike Safety event along bike path?

7) Askew – Small pothole repair, Jackson – free gift wrapping station

8) Adjourned 7:10